: San: Ramon CA 04583

: Smcerely, B
~ Leidos Engmeermg, LLC

. Mr.. Roger Nye .

Washington State Department of Ecology
Toxics Cleéatitip. Program, Northwest Regional Office
3190160™ Ave SE. .

) Bellevue WA 98008 5452

Subject : ‘Notlce of Chevron PrOJect Manager Change :

. Former ‘Chevron Service Station No. 209335 . (}.GM'H”(Q M Awﬂ.w_’%‘f)
1225 North 45th Street:
~ Seattle, Washmgton

 Deat Mr. Nye:

Leidos Engmeermg, LLC (Lerdos formerly SAIC Energy, Envrronment & Infrastructure LLC) e

. on behalf of Chevron Envrronmental Management Company (CEMC) would like to inform you
 that the role of project thanager for Chévion Site.No. 209335, address referenced above, has..

been’ transmoned from Mr. Mark Horne to Mr Bnan Warte of CEMC Contact 1nformat1on for

M. Walte is as follows .
" Mr. Brran Waite =«

Chevron Environmental Management Company
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road :

Phone; (925) 790 6486 ‘
Emarl BWarte@chevron com a

' Lerdos project management responsrbrlltles for this prolect will temain with me. If you have any

questrons regardmg thrs transition,-please contact me at 425-482 3328 0r: ottemanr@lerdos com.

ke

Ruth Otteman
Project Manager :

cc: ‘Mr Brian Walte CEMC (electromc copy) -

Mr;- Mark Horne — CEMC: (electronic copy)

Ms. Veronica Redstone Bellweather
1651 Bellevue Avenue, Seattle WA 98122 2()14
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